Amna Rana



About me

Born and raised in Jeddah, Saudi Arabia. Lived there for 19+ years Started working in a demanding and productive work environment when came back to Pakistan while completing my Bachelors.

Contact me

8 +961 81 995 038



Raas an naba, Beirut Lebanon

> English - Fluent Arabic - Learning Urdu Native

Follow me

LinkedIn www.linkedin.com/amnarana

Experience

CUSTOMER SUPPORT

Apr 2021 - Jun 2021

MARKUP DIGITAL MARKETING - LAHORE, PK

Worked with various clients and responded to multiple of queries at a time, to maintain the satisfaction of clients.

SALES ASSOCIATE

Jun 2021 - Oct 2021

AETMAAD.PK - LAHORE, PK

Collaborated with a highly qualified sales team to sell different high-ticket real-estate products in Lahore.

Education

BACHELORS (S)

2017-2022

UNIVERSITY OF MANAGEMENT & TECHNOLOGY, PK

Obtaining my Bachelors currently in **Aviation Management** (Final Subject)

COLLEGE DEGREE

2015-2017

GOVT. DEGREE COLLEGE, PK

Completed my college degree specialised in **Business Studies** from (Pakistan)

HIGH SCHOOL

2013-2015

PISJ JEDDAH, SAUDI ARABIA

Completed my High School from the place I was born and raised in (Saudi Arabia, Jeddah)

Skills

Leadership Collaboration **Power Point**

Management Communication

Word

Hobbies





Working out

Networking